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By email: clive.jepson@rotherham.gov.uk

27 November 2019
Dear Councillor Jepson
Council Questions

Please accept my apologies for the time it has taken to provide you with a response
to the question you asked at Council following consideration of the minutes of 16™
September Cabinet relating to the Community Energy Switching Scheme. During
the Council Meeting you sought clarification as to whether the Community Energy
Switching Scheme would be available once introduced to the borough’s community
organisations, Parish Councils and local churches who would clearly benefit from
saving money.

I can confirm the scheme will be available to all Rotherham residents, however it will
not be available to commercial properties as there are different regulations and
contract requirements relating to non-domestic properties.

Yours sincerely

Councillor Denise Lelliott
Cabinet Member for Jobs and the Local Economy
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